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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OiL. CONSERVATION DIVISION
' Re: CASE NO. 6966
Mr, wWilliam F. Carr ORDER NO. R=b41l3

Campbell and Black
Attorneys at Law
Post Office Box 2208 .= - Applicant:
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Reading & Bates Pétroleum Co.

Dear Sir:

Enclosed herewith are two cdpies of the above-referenced
Division order recently entered in the subject case.

JDR/£d

Copy of order also sent to:

Hobbs OCD X | - A

Artesia QCD X : . L , o L
Aztec OCD X

" Other




 STATE OF NEW MEXICO .
. ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

N THE MATTER OF THE HEARING -~

ALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION

IVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF

EONSIDERING: |

§ CASE NO. 6966

{ : , Order No. R-6413
APPLICATION OF READING & BATES |
ETROLEUM CO. FOR COMPULSORY

OOLING, RI0 ARRIBA COUNTY,
NEW MEXICO.

" ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hiailng’at 9 a.m. on July 9, 1980,
t Santa Fe, New Mexico, before Examiner Daniesl S. Nutter.

. NOW, on this___s:, day of August, 1980, the Division

Jirector, having considered the testimony, the record, and the

P!coﬁnond-tion. of the Examiner, and being fully advised in the
renises, ‘

FINDS?

(1) That dus public notice having besn given ss required
)y ‘law, the Divieion has jurisdiction of this cause and the
ubjsct asttsr thereof.

r}.5w~(2)ffTh§t‘tho,upplipnnt.,ﬂoid;@Q.& Bates Petrolevm Co.,
Boiktfhn‘urdor'poagﬁng all mineral interests in the Gallup and
akota formstions underlying the NE/4 of Section 17, Tewnship
24 Nerth, Range 3 West, NMPN, West Lindeith Gallup-Dakota Pool,
{Rio Arriba County, New Mexice. |

{3) That the applicant has the right ta dre1l aadlggspcssa v

" jto drill a well at a standerd location thereon.

(4) That thers are interest ownezrs in the proposed proritiﬁa '
unit who have not agreed to pool their interests. -

. (3) That to avoid the drilling of unnscessary wells, to
Protqet corrslative rights, and te afford to the owner of each
dnterest in said unil the uppuriunity to recover or receive

Fithout unnecessary sxpense his juast and fair share of the gas
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in said pool, the subject application should be spproved by
pooling allaminaral interests, whatever they may be, within sald
unit.

(6) That the applicant should bo d.signltad the operator
of the oubjcct well and unit, -

, (7) That sny non-cenlonting working intsrest owner should
be afforded the opportunity tc pay his share of sstimated well
;oat- to the operator in lieu of paying his share of ressonsble

ell costs out of production.

| (8) That any- noh-oonsonting working interest ownsr who
does not psy his share of eatimated well costs should have
hithhold from.production his share of the reasonable well coste

plus an additiocnal 200 percent thereof as a_ressonable chargn

for the risk 1nvolved ‘in the drilling of the well.

(9) That any non-consontxng 1ntoreht owner should be
nffarded the opportunity to object . to ‘the actusl weil costs but
Fhat actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well
costs in the absence of such objection.

(10) “That following determination of ronconubla woll costs,
iny non-cohsenting working interest owner who has paid his’
hare of estimsted costs should pay to the operator any ssount
hat ressonable well c¢osts exceed sstimated well tosts and
hould receive from ths operator any amount that paid estimated

';011 costs exceed tcaconablo noll eosto,

(11)  That szlas.oo per nonth whnn drilling and ssss no ,
er month while producing should be fiXed as reasonable sharges

jfor supervision (combined fixed rates); that the opsrator should

® authorized to withhold from production ‘the proportionate share
f such Quporviaion charges asttributable to each non-consenting

‘Forking interest, and in addition thersto, the opesrater should’

o authorized to withheld from production the prepertionate share

@l actual expenditures rsquired for operating the subject wall,

Eot in excess of what are reasonable, attributable’ to each non-
onaonting working interest.

(12) Th-t all proceeds from production from the subjsct

|well which are not disbursed for any reason should be placed

in escrow to be paid to tht true owner thorcof upon donand nnd

=
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(13) That upon the fallurs of the operator of said pooled
i uynit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is
dedicated on or before October 1, 1980, the ordsr pooling said
lnit should bescome null and void and of no effect whatsoever.

1T IS THEREFORE ORDEREDt

(1) That all mineral interests, whatever they may. be,

tn the Gallup snd Dakota formations underiying the NE/4 of Sac-
tion 17, Township 24 North, Range 3 West, NMPM, West Lindrith
Gallup-Dakota Pool, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, are hereby
ooled to form a standard 160-acre spacing and prorstion unit
to be dedicated to a well to bes drilled at a :t-ndard location
thereon.

PRDVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of eaid unit shall
commence the drilling of said well on or bsfsrs the first day-

bf October, 1980, and shall thereafter continus the drilling of
aid well with due diligence to a depth sufficiont to- toat the
lknta formation;

PROVIDED FURTHER that in the ovent said opatator does not
. onmence e dr IIIIng of said well on or befors the first day of
o , bctobor, 1980, Order (1) of this order shall bs null snd void
o and of no effect nhntaoovar, unlsss said operator obtains a time
: xtension fzom the Division for good cause ‘shown,

PROVIDED FURTHER, that ahould said well not b. ‘drilled to

R I ~ |completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after commencement
Lo &horoof, said operator ahnie appesar bsfore the Division Director :
rnd lhau cause why Order (1) of this ordnr should not be roooind04'

(2) “That Reading & Bates Petroleum Co. ie hcrnby doolqnatod
tha oporator ‘of the subject well and unit.

el ' ‘ (3) That after the effective ‘date of this order and withtn ,
S 90 deys prior to commencing said wall, the operator shall furnish
the Division and sach known working interest owner in the sudject
unit an 1tonizod schedule of estimated well costs.

(4) That within 30 dayl from the date the schadule of
batinltod well costs is furnished to him, any non-gonsenting
orkinq interest owner shall have the right to pay his share .-
E . , lof estimated well costs to the operator in 1ieu of paying his
SRR SO T thr- of reasanshle well coste out of preductisn, and that sny
' ) "ruch owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-

vidod above shall remain liable for opsrating costs but shall

inot be liable for risk charges.
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(5) That thc opersator shall furnish the Division and each
nown working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
osts within 90 days following completion of the uoll; that i
ho objection to the actual well costa is received by: tho Divtlion

nd the Division has not objected within 45 days following receipt
f sald schedule, the actuai well costs shall be the reesensdle
ell costej provided however, that if there is an objsction to
ctual wall costs within said 45-.day period the Division will
Eotcruinz reasonable noll costs after public notice and hearing.

! (8) That within 60 days following detsrmination of reason-
ble well costs, sny non-consenting working interest ownsr who
as paid his share of estimated costs in advance as provided
‘above shall pay to the operatar his pro rsta share of the amount
hat reasonsble well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall
Feceive from the operator hile pro riate share of the amount that

sstimated well costs excesd ressanabls well costs.

-(7) That the operator is haroby authesrized to withhold
L he following costs and charges from production:

(A) The pro rata share of rsascnable well costs
attributable to eech non-consénting working
interest owner who has not paid his share of
estimated well costs within 30 days from the

' dats the schedule of sstimated well costs is
. furnished to hin.

(8) As a charge for the risk invelved in the
drilling of the well, 200 percent of the.
pro rata share of reasonsble well costs B
‘attributable to sach non~contontiag uotking
inteérest owner who has naot paid his share of
" estimated well costs within 30 days from the
date the schadule of estimated well coats is
furnishod to him,

(8) Tha: ‘the operator shall disteibute said costs and
hargoa withheld from production to the parties who advaucod

the well costu.

(9) That $2185,00 per month while drilling’ lnd $355,00
er month whilo“producing are hereaby fixed as reasonable charges
or aupervieiof nbincdvﬁipgﬂ‘gatoo)s that the operator is
ieroby author{zsd to withWald from praduction. the pransséionzis
hare of auch supervision charges attributable to esch non-

onsenting working intereat, and in nddition thersto, the operator
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ds hereby authorized to withhold from production the proportionat
share of actual expenditures requirsd for operating such well,
not in excess of what are reasonable, sttributable to each non-
cono-nting working interest.

(10) That any unseversd mineral interest shall be considered

seven-eighths (7/8) working i{nterest and a one-eighth (1/8)
;oyaity interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges
undsr the terms of this order. CodEs

§ (11) That any well costq ‘or ehurgos which are to be paid
ut of praduction shall be withheld only from the werking

nterests share of production, and no costs or chargee shall

e withheld from produetion attributable to rovalty interests.

{12) That all proceeds from production from the subjeet
vell which ars not disbursed for any reason shall innudlltaly
be placed in escrow in Rio Arziba County, New Mexico, to be plid
0 the true owner thereof upon demand and proof of ewn.tthip;
that the operator shall notify the Division of the naie and
ddress of sald escrow agent within 30 dsys from the d-to of
irst deposit with said eacrow agent.

(13) That jurisdiction of thib cause is retainsd for the
-ntry of such further orders as the Diviuion may dooa.noco-tnry. i

. DONE at Santa Foe, New Koxioo, on th& day and yssr hcroia-
~ ysdasignatod.

STAYE OF NEW HEXICO g
] DIVISION

J0E D. RAMEY
‘Director




'SALLY W. BOYD, C.5.R.

Rt. I'Box 193-B =~
Santa Fe, New Mexico 8750

_Phone (505) 455-7409 -

‘For the 0il Conservation

For the Applicant:
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
STATE LAND OFFICE BLDG.
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO
9 July 1980

EXAMINER HEARING
IN THE MATTER OF:
Application of Readlng & Bates

Petrocleum Co. for compulsory poollng,'
Rio Arriba County, New Mexico.

Daniel S. Nutter

TRANSCRIPT OF HEARING

APPEARANTCES

Ernest L, Padllla, Esq.
Legal Cotinsél to the D1v13:
State Land Office Bldg.

Division: .
 santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Wllllam F. Carr, Esq.
CAMPBELL & BLACK P. A
Jefferson Plaza

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501




JERRY HOFMAN
Direct Examination by Mr. Carr

Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter

MARK E. MEADOR
Direct Examination by Mr. Carr

Cross Examination by Mr. Nutter

7

G
SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

EXHIBITS

Rt 1Dox193B .
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Phone (503) 455-7409

Aﬁblibant¥Exhibit One, Structure Map
vApﬁlicant'Exhibit.Two, Isopach
‘Applicant‘Exhibit'Three,’ISOPach.
AppliééhﬁfExhibit*Fbﬁf,?Isopach
lappiiCahtﬁEXhibit Five, Cross Section
Applicant Exhibit Six, List

Applicant Exhibit Seven, Notice

Applicant Exhibit Eight, AFE




Page 3
1 MR. NUTTER: Call Case Number 6966.
2 MR. PADILLA: Application of Reading and
/ 3 Bates Petroleum Company for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba
4 | County, New Mexico. S
5 'MR. CARR: May it please the Examiner,
6 I am William F. Carr, Campbell and'glack,\P. A., appearing
“7 | on behalf of the applicant.
8 I have two witnesses who need to be sworn
9
[ 4 ‘ ‘ : _
4 = 10 (Witnesses sworn.)
a3 S |
gifs
Q x:2
-ty 12 _ ,
B i : " JERRY HOFNMAN
Fast o
- 13 . . L SR - . i
5 a3 being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon hi
7] e o . :
, : “: ~oath, testified as follows, to-wit:
sy i
16 L T
B DIRECT EXAMINATION
17 ,
; " BY MR. CARR:
Q : Will you state your full name and place"
19 : i o :
of residence?
: 20 ‘ TR E e o sl
» A My name is Jerry Hofman from Denver;:
21 ek ‘
I Colorado.
z | e L i i e e e M
S0 Would you 'spell your last name, please?
‘ 23 , S | R | ‘
~ A H-Q-F-M-A-N,
R a4 : BT : -
| ' o Mr, Hofman, by whom are you employed‘and
v,§ it in what capacity?
“““"“%Mrg.ﬁ;w%ww, Gabin ik R R Rt - "
: & A REenhiBTs




SALLY W. HIOYD, C.S.R.
R 1Box193:B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phove (505) 455.7409 -
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Page 4

A ‘ I'm‘employed by Reading and Bates Petroleu
Company as a pgtroleum engineer,

o Have you previously testified before this
Commission and had your credentials ‘accepted and made a mat
of recordé

A ﬁb, I have not.

Q _ Will you briefly summarize for the Exan
your educationél backgrgund and work experience?

A Yes., I have a BS degree in petroleum en-

‘giheering from the University of Missouri at Rolla, received

in 1977.
I worked for two years and three wonths -

for ‘Marathon 0il Company as a petroleum engireer in Casper,

Wybming.

The last ten months I've been empioyéa'a,

a petroleum enéineer for‘Réadipg‘and Rates Petroleum Company

-

0 Axe you familiar wiEh*fhe éppiic%ﬁi@ﬁjﬁf

" Reading and Bates in this case?

A, Yes, I ‘am,

0 aAre-you familiar with‘Ehe*Shbjébtvaréa?

A, Yes, I am.

"ﬁﬁ{»ééﬁﬁ;f Are'the‘w£tﬁéss'

acceptable?
MR. NUTTER: Yes, they are, o

My, Holiman, would you briefly state w

TR RN E R e S e S




e

”~
o«
m -
9;_53
afgg
FE
N @ 3§§
T Lag}
3}
o«
i
\/}

s I

y

7

19

Reading and Bates seeks with this application?
A Reading and Bates seeks to -- to have a
forced pooling of all the mineral interests underlying the

northeast quarter of Section 17, Tewﬂship 24 North, Range 3

West in Rio Arriba County.

D

This would include mineral interests from
the Gallup and the Dakota fofmations,ﬁi |

0 ;:Woﬁld you ple;se~refer to what has heeh
markéé‘for identification as Exhiﬁit Number One and exﬁlaini
to Mr. Nutter what it is and what ‘it shows?

A | Yes. Exhibit Number One is the st;uCthré -
map to the top of the Dakota formation. This exhibit and thej
iemaininé four exkibits I'm presenting are essentiaiiiwéﬁé" i
samgraS‘wevpreSented‘earlyjthis year in Case Number 6772,
which was a COmpqlébry pooling of the southeast quarter of
this same section. They've been modified ithfﬁbratiﬁg the
data that we obféihed from drilling the 17-1 Well in the
souﬁﬁeéSt¥§ﬁafﬁer, | -

0. What is the area éﬁaded in green?

A . In“greéq;‘ihat's the area whéfe we have
the miheral'ihtereét. We have 1/3 mineféi ihtérést‘in this
area. This is not the -- we have the whole”noffhéasthuai‘-ﬁ
and the south half of the southeast quaf£ei.

The north half of the southeast?

0 v
P . e [T S Ut UL NS P : P
A The nortli-half ¢f the ‘gentheast; right
v
T L A




' Rt. 1'Box 193-B
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
- Phone (505) 455-7409

'SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R.

0 And this plat does not reflect
ration unit.
A ' No, it does not.
Also on this map we have of particular
interest, all £he black labeled wells are Dakota wells in the
area. Everything to the northweéf are Dakota with some com-

mingled Gallup. Everything to the south and east are basical

Dakota prdducérs.

- Also we have shown cross hatched an:zrea

that we'll show on Exhibit Five is a cross section for/the

general area showing the Dakota formation.

This being a structure map, this is not

‘a structural clay. It's a stratigraphic clay. This is just

to indicate where we stand structurally in the area. ‘We are
60-some foot low to the well we just drilled. That has not
a whole lot of meaning in this case,

0 Mr. Hofman, Reading and Bates is propug

a standard proration -unit, consisting of the northeast quarte

- is that correct?

A Yes, sir,

0 Will you please refer téfWﬁét;has‘Beeh

‘marked for idefitification as your Exhibit Number Two, which

'is an Isopach on the Dakota A Sand, and first exélain?to“ﬁr,_
Nutter what ydu~mean'when‘y0u :efertto thé A or B-Sand.

’ A Okay. What we are calling the A and the




B Sands aiéjnotkin ~- do nof coincide with what is generally
called A and B Sands in the area, and this is done mainly for
ease of mapping.

on my Exhibit Five T1'11 point this out.
Again, what I'm calling A Sand is esentially what is normailly
‘called A Sand, but ﬁhét I'm‘caliing B Sand 'is a combination
of the B znd the D zones in tﬁis area. This was done strict
for easé of mapping and it serves the’ same purpose.

0. Okay, what does this exhibit show?

SALLY W. BOYD, CS.R.

A This exhibit herxe shows the gross sand
thickness for the Dakota A in this area. We are expecting

‘less gross sand than we developed in our 17-1, as indicated,

Rz 1 Box 193-B
Santa Pe; Newr Mexico 87501
Phione (SC5) 435-7409

Again, I'11 describe what the gross sand is that we're tal

about on Exhibit Five.
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Hofméﬁ, -
Yes, sir.
MR. NUTTER: -~ I've drawn “in ﬁheVQﬁartgé

'section on these exhibits that would be the northeast qua

‘and it looks like that proposed location is awfully éloSe7£6{r

the line that's across there.
A fés;
Q Is that 1oé%;ion:spcttéd“cbrréctiy“dh5;7
‘that? U |
| A | It's supposed to be 330 ;¢et,from the

lines in each direction.

S e s i B i .




Page 8
! MR. NUTTER: And how about from the south
2 side of the proration unit?
‘j'/"f ' 3 A 330 feet, also. I haven't -~ just got

4 this ‘map- -- I haven't checked the s;iottirig, It's 2310 from
5 the east line, 2310 from the north line. :
’ ~ . MR. NUTTER: 2310 from each direction ami

7 that is a standard location for that pool?

8 A Yes, sir.
¢ _ MR. NUTTER: Okay.
, g _ 10 . 3 L L
.8 ég ’ Q Mr. Hofman, will yqu ‘now refgr tq your
égg% " Exhibit Number Three and review thlS for the Examiner?
& E §§§ _.'2-_ by B ~ Exhibit Three is identical to Exhibit
g j 3 except ‘that it the B gross sand thickness. It has ‘the sane
i _ well markings and sand markings. =
1 . 15_ Q0 Will you now refer to Exhibit’ NMer
1 » . your Isopach for porosity for t'h‘e’ A and B Sands l;an’dv rev1ew
{ . the data contained 'theifeon?v B 7
f . Bl O Ta okay. This is the one with the -~ the
“ SRR “only one of the three that really ‘is describing what we'ne
20 producing of in Section ~-- the gross sand thickness we pre-
. L sented before was ~st{}icéiy~to get an idea. This.; is a‘cha
a sand and we're not looklng ‘at much dlfference Ln total ‘
\: 23!’ ness than our previous well but in this one we took a den
,z.‘ sity cutoff 6f 8 percent and kappli;.ed,it toward a net sand;
25 We had more modlfléatloﬁ on ‘Eh‘is»exh»av.‘blt thah we did on. any
n ‘ - e
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Pictured Cliffs dry hole back in, I believe it was back in

test back in the eagly '50s.

Page -

of the previous ones from the ones we presented early this

year, and it shows we did develop close to 24 feet of net

sand. This is including the A and the B in our 17-1 Well
in the southeast quarter. We eXxpect té develop somewhat‘lééé
than 10 foot in the proposed location, but I need to point %
that we have essenﬁially‘no contfdl whatsoever to' the north-

east. We've modified quite a bit from the last tiqé and o
whéré the 10-foot line comes in we really dgn't*know right
now. This is a step’out'in this direction. There have not -

been any dry holes drilled in this direction. .

This should tell us a whole lot more

3

about hom much further we can step out.
| ¥R NUTTER:  What formation are all £hesg
gas wells that are north and‘eést of it2
A Those aré Pictured‘C1iffs{
MR. NUTTER: All PC wells? ;
A Yes, sir, right aroundﬂﬁddﬁ’feét, 326§;

feet. The dry hole to the northwest of our location was a.

the '50s.
The only other dry hole shQanis up in

Section 7, the southeast quarter, and that was a 14°dif°6£:‘

To my knowledge, there hasn't heen any-
dry holes drilled in this area. Our 17-1 well was the most

v



was the first step out in the northeast direction, and our
17-2 well will just be extending the step out.

0 | Will you please refer fc Reading and Bates
Exhibit Number Five and review this for the Examiner?

A Okay. Number Five is what the —- all ﬁﬁér
‘previous maps have been based on.

| Again, I need to point out what we're

calling Dakota A, the perforatiooa'you see in eaChuof’thQSé
sands are actually the Dak%ta A'porosity; ‘We're using from
the top of the Dakota A down to the tOp'of”theabakota B as -
the gross sand, and that nomenclature is consistent with the-

area.

Santa Fe, New Mexico §7501
Phone (5035) 455:7409

What we're calling Dakota B, the perfor~

SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.A.
Rt. 1 Box 193-B

.

ations you see right at’ the top of the Dakota B is in effect §
the Dakota B sand. The lower perforations you see in three
of the wells is the Dakota D sand.

Again, for ease of mappirg and everyt

else, we included those two, because those -—Athe“Dakota‘A'

sand is the major contributor of production in the areas
Q. Do you anticipate wheﬁ you drill the
proposed well that you run the rlsk of drllllng a dry hole?

‘A Yes, we “do have that rlsk because we do

not have any control to the northﬁast. We're relying on'ourf
thoughts on fhe mapping. . The JQ—foot net pay sand, could

change; could change ‘to ony heneflt and it cou]d wipe us oui

TSN bl 3 S AN Y 8 BT i R e et T e
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" southeast quarter. That is why we have stepped out further.

'we can. If we get much less than'that, it's going to be -~

‘Bates is assuming?

;;€h§t~5hoﬁldube assassed against any ‘of EhdSe'thtﬂé“ﬁﬁﬁ*ﬁér“

0 Are there méhy d#y holes in the area?

A There are not ény Dakota wells that are
dry in the area, to my knowledge.-

0 Weli then, are you running the {iSk of
having an uneconomic venture?

A Well, I feel that we're confident that
we will hit the Dakota sand. - It's hitting Dakota porosity

by

that would make an economic prodiucer is where our risk lies.

We are currently producing the well that

we -just got on test-a little over a week ago, the 17-1 in the

It's right now producing right around 140 barrels a day;
about 140-150 Mcf, and so this has justified to us to go ahead
and step out and that is qui%e‘economic,,and hcw much further |

we can go --if we can make with 8 or 10 foot of sand, we feel

Q. Do you consider the drilling of this well'
a riéky ventire on the part of Reading and Bates?

A Yes, sir, I do.

0 How much risk do yol': believe ﬁeading and |

A We're assuming considerable risk.
o Would you be prepared -- are’you”prépa;ed‘

to make a recommendation to the Examiner as to the risk’fact{”




Page 12
) o N , : ‘
1 cipate in the drilling of this well?
2 A Yes, I would recommend a maximum allowab
; 3 of 200 percent.
: 4 0 The maximum penalty?
5 A Of 200 percent, yes, sir.
6 [} In your opinion will the granting of
. 7 this application be in the best interests. of conservation,
8 the prevehﬁibn of waste;:and'the"protectidn of correlative
o rights?
% . 1 A Yes, I do.
e g .. : , o o :
g 283 LA o Have you reviewed Exhibits Onhe through
i g fig 12° Five.and can you of your own knowledge verify their accuracy
< s ;
M MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Nutter, we
‘ 1 would offer Reading and Bates Exhibits One through Five.
6 MR. NUTTER: Reading and Bates One
17 through Five will be admitted in evidence.
18 MR.'CARR: I have nothing --
b MR. NUTTER: . What's your other witness
going - to testify to?
| . "MR. CARR: The otherkw;tness is going to }
: ® testify as to the status of the acreage which has been com-
23 R T O R s ST Lo g el ~'.’ i o
el ‘ mitted to this proration unit, He will testify as to the
S notice that has been given and will present data as to --~
5 ’ . =,z<":‘;?‘l oy . R )! R . £ Vi
s R . MR. NUTTERtl'HOW»abEﬁt’Wéllfﬁbﬁié?
“’?““N"M%h-’Nﬁ-‘ﬂ-‘r&*»-?m%l'yqu.,;-,, gt g TR a0t £ e e e T . ; : ‘
l ~ B S e
)
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Gl ; i ; : SR,
‘being called as a witness and having been duly sworn upon

MR. CARR: He will give data on the AFE

and also cost, administrative and other overhead charges.

CROSS EXAMINATION
BY MR. NUTTER:

&

0. . Mr. Hofman, I presume that this 1-17, or

whatever that new well is, is,claésified as an oil well, iér

that it?

A . Yes, sir, it.is.

<y
0 And you anticipate you'll get an 6il we!
with this well, also?
A Yes, I do.

~

b " S e e
MR, NUTTER: Any further questions of

‘Mr. Hofman? He may be excused.

MR. CARR: I'll call Mark Meador.

'«; MARK E, MEADOR
-

oath; testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

)

BY MR. CARR: ’
ST ©

0
of residence?

A
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8

petroleum land management from the University of Oklahoma in

 abprOx;mate1y two years.

‘Page © 14

Q Mr. Meador, by whom are you employed and
in what capacity?

A I'm émployed by Reading and Bates Petro-
leum Company as a ldndman. ’

Q ‘Have you previously testified before<§bi
Céﬁmission? "

A No, I haven't.

Q | Will yoﬁ briefly summarize for the Examd

your educational background and yoﬁr work experience?

A I received a‘degree in business managesn

1978, and started work withReadiﬁg and Bates shortly thepé

after as the cgpacity of landman, and have been doiné‘éb for

I'ma member of the AAPL, _;TuiSa Associs "

of Petroléum=Léhdmén, and also the okiahoma'City‘Petroleuml
Landmeii's Association. - |

0 Are you familiar w1th the application im

this case?

A Yes, ‘I amn.
0 And are you familiar with the subject a
A Yes, I am,

 MR. CARR: Are the withess' qﬁalifiCaﬁi-«
acceptable?

'Ycg, thoy are.



Q ‘ 'Mr. Meador, will you please refer to whxi‘
has been marked for identification as Reading and Bates Ex- |
hibit Number Six and explain to Mr. Nutter what this is? -

A okay, this is virtually the lease’ owner
shipyinrthe northeast quarter‘of fection 17, Township 24 *;

3 West.

0 what pércentgge of the'wbrkingkintereSQ
has been committed to this unit?

A At this time 33,33 percent, of which

“Reading and Bates has a working ‘interest.,

~7409

Phouc' {508) 433

Q Have you been in communication with all

other working interest owners in the northeast quarter of

i

Santa Fe, New Mexico $7501

Section 172

SALLY W. BOYD, C.8.R.
Rt. 1 Hox 1938

A Yes, I have,

0 How long ago did you originally start

discussing this proposed application with these other wor!

ihtétéét owne;S?

| ‘A At the time that the wéil in the sout
quarter proved up we started making*phone}calls to get -~
haive thg*pebﬁie;'ihejdthér‘working“iﬁféiéétgpwnefs,’seé’ii“'
they were interested in participating in the nOrEhe§§§uifi
and this has 'bé'éﬁ'» starting’ about two months ago.

Do you anticipate at this time that ot}
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0 Hcw recently have you been in COhﬁaCti

wiﬁh Hooper,‘kimble, and Wi;liams?
A 'Reading and Bates has been in contact"

with them from two weeks ago to date. |

0 Has notice 6f’£hig‘hgarihgWﬁeenléiVén”to
all working interest ownérs? ./

A 'Yes, and I believe tﬁat'S”mérKEdfﬁﬁﬁﬁﬁi

Seven. |

0 Are all -yla'nds"i_anl'ved in this api)f‘ica;ﬁl_-
Federal lands?

Av Yes, they are.

o  Have you preﬁgfed an AFE for the pr{}l

well? |
A Yes. S
g: | and that is ydurA'E:;hibitANmnbér E;_L*’éht
A ) Yes,“sir. - | |

o Would'you explain to Mr. Nutter the
‘reason for the’éorreétioﬁs to tthAFE? |

A | We inadvertently got away f;om‘Denver' 

. : o oy

Page_____ - 16

A Yes, there are several that have verball
committed to drilling. We've -- we've sent out operating
agreements and AfE's, and at ﬁhis time they're reviewing
with the exception of Hooper, kimblg, and Williams, which

doubtful of their participation at this poiht in time.

5

with ‘the wrong AFE and the penciled in numbers all are x

N R B L e B T i et e i Ty
T T T :




Page .
—~
{ 1 flected from the corfect AFE
2 Q -_ 7Wou1a> review the totals on the AFE fer"
3 j Mr. Nutter?
4 A Yés. For the 17-2 We;i, we have a
5 hole cost of $255,300 and as a producer, $488,500.
8 o B Has the AFE with the corre'ct\fig‘u‘res‘ '
7 ‘supplied to éll‘ the working interest ‘owners?
8 A ~ Yes, it has
9 ; ‘Q. Are the costs refflecsted on this A?E.‘Ln
: 5 e | line with what other ope\rators are charglng in the area? ‘
G §§-§§ 11 ’ - A Yes, they are.
’:, ; fﬁg 2y 0 " And have you made an e’stiméte of the
' 3 gg 13 || overhead and administrative costs while aril"li"ng’and pro
g ks the subject wéil, if in fact you get a producing wéii:i‘?r |
_ A Yés, I have. |
. : ‘ 1 | 0 | W;juld you -- what are theée?
’ " o D § 'OKay, they're ‘$218‘5:‘a"s’ the drilling r
f » B I and $355 45 the producing. | -
b & MR. NUTTER: Give me those numbers agak
| 20 - please. | | » k
21 | A . 32185 bas ~£h‘e. dri.ilingi‘réte, and $355
‘22’; - the producnxg ';‘5‘&6 . f ’ |
SNt 5 MR. NUTTER: Okay.
zo Q VAre these figures in’iixlxé.;‘with whathn
LA ﬁéen ’c'h'a‘i‘rde‘d by other ‘6pe';i‘ét6f\sy_; in this ‘aréa:?-‘ |
’ ; i S st o s e £ ) " o
g .
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A

Q

be incorporated into

‘hearing?

A

2

Yes, they are.
And do you recomrend that these figureé

any order which will result from this

I do.

Does Reading and Bates request to be ge

signated operator of the well?

A

a

~

Yes, we do.

In your opinion will granting this app

) e s X s . X Loeliae o U : 2 e
- cation be in the interest of conservation, the prevention .

waste, and the protection of correlative rights?

A

Q

A

Yes.

Can you testify as tof'thé»accfi"racy' of

‘Exhibits Six through Eight?

x

Yes, I can,

MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Nutter, we

would offer Exhibits Six through Eight into evidence.

N

MR. NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits Six

through Eight will be admitted in evidence.

witness on direct.

BY MR.:NUTTER:

A R i

MR. CARR: I have nothing further of

i

'CROSS EXAMINATION
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17

 southeast quarter, Hooper, Kimble, and Wllllams declinedf

R

it appears to be doubtful,

16

"the same as it is in ‘the northeast quarter?

' east quarter and dian't Joln 1n that one.

21

: x’and Ibex, they ve' got another large interest there’
- w

my - conversations, they have agreed to participate and : -

shows these seven various interests and Reading and Bates axe'

listed at the first there as owning 33 percent.

You have committed Reading and Bates to

the unit, proposed uhit.

Now, you =tated that you think all of

others, with the exception of Hooper, Kimble, and Williams,

will join?

A Yes, éif.

0 And Hooper.-- are they deflnltely out or

Just they haven't indicated yet: whether they re ready orx i
A From past expefienCe, the wellbih“the
i o
part1c1pate in that and at thls tlme we. contacted then and

I can't say one way or‘the»other'

but --

0 Is the ownershlp of the southeast qf*‘

[

A, (»No,’sir, it's different,

But they were parties to the

0. I see.

A S That is correCt!f

'

-Q ' How about Petroleum Corporatlon of

I

A Right, through contacts with them, and

»

I3

£ \&ara;.xz;,;»‘-,-',.Aj;‘;‘,,',r___- S et 2
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Page

VI it's just a matter of cgetting the operating agreement execu

2 Q I see.

3 A As to their interest.

4 , 0 So when you have them along with your i;
7 5 terest, you will have six -- you'll have 2/3rds iﬁteréét~in‘

¢ the unit. B | |

7 A Just a little less.

s ' 0. That have committed, Okay.

9 . . MR. NUTTER: Are there any further ques-
¥ | ‘tions of the witness? He may be excused,
1" | ’ : .

‘ . Do you have anything further, Mr. Carr?

7 RN Coe e L L :
" ~ MR. CARR: Nothing further, Mr, Nutter,

Santa Fe, New Mexico. 87501
Phone (505) 455-7409

SALLY ‘. BOYD, C.S.R.
Rt 1 Box 193-B

- : MR. NUTTER: Does anyone have aﬂythiﬁgx
" i B
‘ they wish to offer in Case Numher 69662
15 ‘ . e RERERRT R
. We'll take the case under advisement, '
16 ' '
17 2 : o T
| (Hearing concluded.)
18 ‘
19
0
21
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2 CERTIFICATE
,. 3 I, SALLY W. BOYD, C.S.R., DO HEREBY CEREI
4 | that the foregoing Transcript of Heariny before the Oil Con
5 servation Division was réported by me; that the said transer:
¢ | is a full, true, and correct record of the hearing, preparéd-
7 by me to the best of my ability.
8 | '
9 . 2,
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1 | do hereby certify that the f°"e9°mg"'
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18 " the Examiner hearing of @gase No. @E¥e
, heard byge ¢ ki 19 )
', 7 Z Bt ladicta ? Exam
: 18 Qi-Conservation Division
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. Page 3
1 MR. NUTTER: Call Case Number 6966.
2 MR. PADILLA: Application of Reading and
3 || Bates Petroleum Company for compulsory pooling, Rio Arriba
4 | county, New Mexico.
5 MR, CARR May it please the Examiner,
¢ I am William F. Carr, Campbell and Black, P. A., appearing
7_ on behzlf of the applicant.
s I have two witnesses who need to be sm
9
4 = 0. (Witnesses sworn.)
o s;s L ,
rogX 1
il
~ 81} e | -
S -% : w “JERRY HOFMAN
g g : || being called as a witness and having been duly sworn uponhi
| " | oath, testified as foilows, to-wit:
1% - |
16 ' 5 L
: DIRECT EXAMINATION
7 S '
BY MR. CARR:
L 3 L
: Q Will you state your full name and pl&'ag
- .
of residence?
- A My name is Jerry Hofman from Denver,
21 ’ ) ’ A < ‘
: Colorado.
. 2 ) ,
o Q would you spell your last name, plea,
= N
- A A H-O~F~M-A-N.
o 0 ~ Mr, Hofman, by whom are you employed
a B v R o f - B v - : ’ ' : ) ’ 1) S ’ . Y S :
in what capacity?
7 : y
L )
g [ ]




Page : 4
1 ‘ o , ,
A I'm employed by Reading and Bates Petro
2 Company as a petroleum engineer,
3 o Have you previously testified before thii
4 || commission and had yeur credentials accepted and made a Mt
8 of recdrd?
¢ A No, I have not.
7‘ 0 - Will you briefly summarize for the Examin
8 | your educational background and work experience? ‘
’ A Yes. I have a BS d'egree” in petroleum en~
[ 4 : , ‘ o : .
, g g 10 gineering from the University of Missouri at Rolla, received
Y IS ) -
: ggfu in 1977.
: («] ;4? .
. n gtrg 12 > . b S e ",‘,i»:‘j o "f :'>I .
e ; i I worked for two vears and three months
% #2513 ) e , ;
’ g 4 v for Marathon Oil Company as a petroleum engineer in Casper, B
I Wyoming.
5 B , L
» .~The last ten months I've been employed as
8 4 T ) _ g
a petroleum engineer fo. Reading and ‘Bates Petroleum Company.
Q <> Are you familiar with the applicition of
. - | e S
, Reading and Bates in this case?
; 19 ‘
; _ A Yes, I am.
f 2 ' : R o
Q Are you familiar with the subject area?
2 - _ ‘
A Yes, I am.
‘MR, CARR: 'Are the witness' qualificat
o || acceptable?
7 ™ S ' ‘ e
‘ Q " Mr. Hofman, would you briefly state wha
B » I -&.:Ywig‘%ﬁ = ~
)
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‘northeast guarter of Section 17, Township 24 North, Range 3

_markad for identification as Exhibit Number One and explaiu

to Mr Nutter what it is and what it shows?

‘sﬁmétas we presented early this year in Case Number 6772,

,this same section. They've been modified 1ncorporating tha

data that we obtained from drilling the 17 1 Well 1n the

the‘mineral interést. We have 1/3 mineral interest in thia

Reading and Bates seeks with this applicatién?
A . Reading and Bates seeks to ~- to have a

forced pooling of all the mineral interests underlyirng the

L

"bﬂﬁxin Rio Arriba County.
S This would include mineral interests f

the Gallup and the Dakota formations.

Q : Hould you please refer to what has beet

A Yes. Exhibit Number One is the structu
map to the top of the Dakota formation. This exhibit and

remaining four exhibits I'm presept;ng are‘esseﬂtiﬁiivféﬁe‘v

which was a compulsory pooling of the. southeast quartar of :

southeast quarter.
Q What is the area shaded in greén?

A In green, that's the area where we hawa

area, This is not the -~ we have the whole northeast

and'the south half of the'southeagt quarter.

o The north half of the southeast?

o © The north half of the southeast, right.
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13

18

17

12 -

is that correct?

Page 6

'y And this plat does not reflect the.prc-

ration unit. |
A ‘Ho, it does not.
Also on this map we have of particular
interest, all the black labeled wells are Dakota wells in thgf’
area. Evarythipg to the northwest are Dakota with some com-
mingled Gallup. Everything t§ the gpu*ﬁ»and east are bgéi'iik
ﬁékbta”producersf v - -
Also we have shown cross hatched an area
that we'll show on Exhibit Five is a cross sectioh”fot'ﬁﬁe 
general area showing the Dakota formation. |
This being a structure map, this is nog*;@
a structural cla§. It's a stratigrapﬁic»cléy. Thiskis jnsﬁ;
to indicaie'ﬁhere we;stahd-éérUcturdlly in the area. We &rﬁjf
5§0-some foot low to ﬁhe well we just drilled., That has pot‘ ]
a whole lot of meaning in this case. A |
o Mr. Hofrian, Reading and Bates is propos
a étandard'prb§atibn’unit, consisﬁih@‘bf the ni;théa:t qis2

Ry

A ‘ Yes, sir.

Q » 'Will‘ygufﬁleaee refer to whaﬁlhasﬂbeeﬁ
marked‘for.identification,éé your Exhibit Number Two, whic&

Nutter what ycu mean when you refer to the A or B Sand.

A Okay. What we are calling the A and ¢l E
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*

n

13

o

3

2l

3 2B N 2

‘less gross sand thah we developed in bgg}l?el,‘asyinaicqtea;f:f

section on these exhibits that would be the northeast quarter

 and it looks like that proposed location is awfuliyméiéhe;ﬁgf

A Yeé;’

jQ ' Is that location spotted correctly on =
tﬁat? : km | 2ﬁ

A  3_ It's supposed to,be'ﬁig feet from the
jifneg'in‘g;ch‘¢4g§cti°n. o A

Page : Ay S

B Sands are not in -- do not coincide with what is generally
called A and B Sands in the area, and this is done mainly for
ease of mapring, |

On my Exhibit Five I'll point this out.
Aqain, what I'm calling A Sand is,esentiall& what 1is norlaitg‘
called A Sand, but what I'm calling B Sand is a combination

of the B and the D zones in this area. This was done strictl:

for ease of m&pping and it serves the same purpose, ‘ ¥
Q ~ Okay, what does this exhibit show? |
A . 2his exhibit here shows the §ros§’éqna

thickness for the Dakota A in this area. We are expecting

Again, I'11 describe_what the gross sanﬁ‘is that:wefre talkis
about on Exhibit Five. |
MR. NUTTER: Mr. Hofman, —-

A  Yes, sir. .

¥
I3

"ﬁR.jNUTTEgE -~ I've drawn in the duar

the line that's across thefe;
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12

13

15

16

17

19,

this map -- I haven't checked the spotting. It's zjldlﬁnmli‘

‘'well markings and sand markings.

Page 8

.

MR. NUTTER: And how about from the south

side of the proration unit?
A | 330 feet, also. I haven't -- just got

the east line, 2310 fxom the north line.
| MR. NUTTER: 2310 from each direction and|

that is a standard location for that pool? ]

A Yes, sir.:

‘MR. NUTTER: Okay.

o Mr. Hofman, will~jdﬁ now rafar +o your
Exhibit Nﬁmber_Three'and review this for the Examiner?

A Exhibit Three is identical to Exhibit

except that it the B gross sand thickness., It has the same

[ Will you now refer'tb Exhibit Number -
your Isopach for porosity for the A and B Sands and review
thé datq(cohtained thereon?

i A, 6k#y. This ié th; pne with the -- tbe“x
only”dne‘of‘the three that_really is deacribing»what’wu'r;*;
PrOducing of in”Section -- the gross sand tﬁickness‘wa~pt§?'
sehtéd:befbre‘was stfictltho get‘én‘fdéa. This is a channe
sand_and*we;re*hot»1ookingAat mucﬁ*différence in total thiek
‘neSSFthan,Our pfevious well,‘bﬁtﬁin this one we took a den~
sity cutoff o£‘8'percent and applied it toward a net. sand..

Wekbad more modification on this exhibit than we did on any !
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of the previous ones from the ones we presented $arly this
year, and it shows we did develop close to 24 feet of net
sand. This is including the A and the B ih our 17-1 Well

in the southeast quarter. We expect to develop somewh;t lti;
than 10 foot in the proposed location,*butll need to point ¢
that we have esséntialiy no control whatscever to the north-
east. We've mbdified guite a vit from the 1a9tktime and

where the 10~ foot line comes in we really don't know right

" now. This is a step,out in this‘dirgctiOn. There have not

This should tell us a whole lot more
about hom much further we can ‘step out.
MR. NUTTER:’ wﬁat formation are all thbig
gas wells that are north and east OEfiE? |
A Those are Pictured Cliffs.
| MR. mbﬁzm All PC wells?

B Yes, sir, right around 3000 feet, 3200

feet. The dry hdle'tb the northwest of our location was a.

Pictured Cliffs dry hole back in, I believe it was back in

The only other dry-hole shown'istup iu'
Section 7, the southeast quarter, and that was a 1400 foot

test back in’ the early '509.

To my knowledge, there hasn t been any

dry holes drilled in this area.i_ouril7~1.well was the most
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was. the first step out in the northeast direction, and ouyx

N
LN

17-2 well will ‘just be extending the step out.

o Will you please refer to Reading and Ba
Eihibit Number Five and ré%iewnéﬁié"fqrwthe Examiner?

A Okay. Number Five is what the —- &11
previous maps have been based on.

Again, I need to éointkout what we're

v

IEalling Dakota A, the perforations you see in each' of these

sands are actually the Dakota R porosity. We're using from

the ﬁoé‘of the Dakota A down to the tbp*of“the Dakota B as

the gross sand, and that nomenclature ie'consistentAWith the

area. .

What we're callinﬁinékOtavB,‘;he'perfor?
ations you see“rightvatﬂthe‘tbp of the;ﬁakdta B‘ie‘in effecﬁ§;
the Dakota B Sahd.-The‘iower perforaéibns‘y6U»see"iﬁ tﬁfeé
of the wells is the Dakota D sand. |

Again, for ease of mapping ané eve 3hﬁi

73

else, we included those two, because those the Dakota h
sand is the major contributor of production in the area.

Q .~ Do you anticipate when you dr111 the

'proposed well’ that you run the risk of drilling a dry hole?

(94

A L Yes we. do have that risk becauae we
not have any control to the northeast. We're relying un onr‘
thoughts on the“mappin‘«’;.' The 10- foot net pay sand could ‘

O
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") ~ Are there many dry holes in the area?

A There are not any Dakots/wells that are
dfy in the area, to my knowledqge, ‘

0 Well then, are you running the risk of
having an uneconomic’venﬁure? ~“ |

A Well, I feel that we're confident that
we will hit the Dakota sand. It's hitting Dakota porbsity
" that would make an economic producer is where our risk lias.

We are currently’producing the well. th’:

we just got on test a little over a week ago, the 17-1 in the

- southeast quarter. That is why we have stepped out further:

it's right now producing right around 140 barrels a day:
about 140-150 Mcf, and so this has justified to ug to go ahak
and step out and that is quite economic, and how much further‘
we can go ~-if‘wetccn make with 8 or 10 foot of sand, we fee

we can. If we get much less than that, it's going to be =~ i

Q Do you consider the drilling of this wal

a riéiy venture on the part Of Readiﬁg5and733tes?

A - Yes, ‘gir, I do.

o

0 - How much risk do you believe Reading and

Bates is assuming?

irwe're aSsuﬁihq cohéider&bie risk.
o - Would you be prepared -~ are you prepazede~

to make a recommendation to the Examiner as to the risk tac¥
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cipate in the drilling of this well?

A Yes, T would recommend a maximum allowab]

of 200 percent.

Q- : Tﬁe maxirmum penalty?

A of 260 percent, yes, sir.

Q In your opinion will the granting of
this application be in the best interests of conservation,”'
the prevention of waste, and the grotection‘of cOrrelgtiva~
rights?

A : Yes; I do.

) Have you reviewed Exhibits One}tﬁrOugh;
Five and can you of your own knowledqe verifv their accuruf

n Yes, Tem. .

MR. CARR:" At this time, Mr.f’\lutf'er, we
would offer Reading and Batee ExhibitsﬂQﬁe;thfoth?Fivé‘
i MR. NUTTER: Reading and Bates _One
through Five will ‘be admitted in eviéénce.
MR. CARR:” I have nothlﬁg -—ft

“MR. NUTTER: What’s your other witness

B

going to testify to?
MR. CARR: The other witness is aoing to

Ltestify as to ‘the™ status 6t the acreagﬂ which has been cons

" mitted to thisiproration'unit. He will testify as to the

notice that has been given and will present data as to ==

NN

W“f fiﬁR. NUTTER: How about well costs?




Poge 13

! ~ MR. CARR: He will give data on the AFE

2 || and also cost, administrative and oéhe; overhead charges.

a0 CROSS EXAMINATION

~ BY MR. NUTTER:

s Q0 - Mr. Hofman, I presume that this 1-17; o:

whatever that new well is, is cldsaifiéd as an 0il w611; is
8 || that itz )

i ‘A ' Yes, sir, it is.

T : : : - e o
4 g - 10 o And you anticipate you'll get an oil well
P A . v o I
i . ~ 1% : ) .
I g~g§$ | with this well, also?
P § §£§1 B A Yes, I do.
g ; .g “MR. NUTTER: Any further questions of
| . " - , ’ ‘ ’
j ' Mr. Hofman? He may be excused.
; 16 . L
| , MR. CARR: I'll call Mark ileador.
o .

L
N

' MARK E. MEADOR N

béing‘called as a witness and haVing‘beeﬂ'dﬁIY‘SWOrh{uﬁén zg

oath, testified as follows, to-wit:

DIRECT EXAMINATION

¢ - Would you state your full name and place

¥ ¥ BN %8 osa

N

; of residence?

1 L Mark E. Meador, Denver, Colorado.
| . S T e

» ou Nl Koy 6 S 3t e B 5 B et ool g £ S S e ,».;.‘ e AT S Sl L e e e o o el
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P ,
' T 0. Mr. Meador, by whom are vou employed and
? in what capacity? ' | e
3 A I'm employed by Reading and Bates Petrof—:"
4 leum Company as a landman, |
5 o Q Have you praeviously testified before thi
‘ . Commission? |
7 | No, I haven't.
8 0. Will you briefly summarize for thé Exan
91 your ‘educational background and your work expetieht:é?
g, 4 1 recsived a degree in business managenem
_ >a: ggg n petgoleum land management from the University of Oklahoma in
: Eéfg 12 19:78,’ and stafté‘dv work with Reading and Bates shortljr them'-
| 5 § ‘31 after as the cabaci_ty of landman, and have been ddingi 80 ‘fox_%‘j
3 } ,"‘ appiéJtimétely?"t;io‘ years. o |
5 I'm a member of the AAPL, Tulsa Associal
‘”@v‘ of Petroleum Lan‘@en, and also the Okla.homa City Petroleum
177‘ »"Landmen'!s Assocliation. | :
“ o ~ Are you familiar with the applica‘tiéﬁ in
“ this case? : o T
» no Yes, I anm.
ok 0 | And are yﬁouwfa_.ymrill.‘j;ﬁar wiﬂ? the subjac’ﬁ
22 A Yes,Iam | B |
= ; .MR. CARR: Are the{witnes_; "'qualifiéi.
i # | acceptabler fat |
= MR, MTINTRT . Vne thay ava.

. ﬁ-a-fa'gmas‘fum--‘-is’q kg i g RS T
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Q Mg, Meador, will you please refer to what |
has been marked for identification as Reading and Batés Ex-

hibit Number Six and ‘explain to Mr utter what this is?

A Okay, this is virtualiy the lease owner-
ship in the northeast quarter of Section 17, Township 24 NHord

3 West.

0. What percentage of the working interest
has been committed to this unit?

A At this time 33.33 percent, of which

Q. ~ Have you been in communication with all
other working inierestgowneiskighthe northeést‘quarter of
Séction 1772 |

& Yes, I have.

0. ‘ How long ago did you originally start
discussing this proposed application with these other workii
interest owners?

A 2t the fime”that\£hehwe11'in the soutchea
guarter proved up we“stafted makiné phoﬁe calls to get —- fb
have the people, the other working in@e:est o%ners;»sse i£
they were interastéd inEparticipéting’in the northeaéﬁ Qr¥ 
and tﬁis‘has Séen,startihg about tWO“mOnths<agb.

Q- : Do you anticipate at this timé that othe
wégking interest owners wiii;ﬁgrticipAtéfin;the Qrilliﬁg”é£~_g

the wall?

FrE N ey
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;A -
1 A Yes, there are several that have verbally
2 committed to drilling. We've -- we've sent out opefating
3 agreements and AFE's, and at this time they're réviewing them
~ . with the exception of Hooper, Kimble, and Williams, which we:
6 | doubtful of their participation at this point in time.
s 0 llow recently have you been in contact
7 | with Hooper, Rimble, and Williams?
8 A ‘ ' Reading and Bates has been in contact
0 with them from two weeks ago to date.
8 5 . 0 0 . Has notice of this hearing baen given ta
© kg |
- g'Sﬁg M I all working interest owners?
- -
~ 85318 u , -
- 3 ;’f’g v'zy B Yes, and I believe that's marked Exhibit
C Fde , . |
g § B | seven.
; “ 0. Are all lands involved in this applicati ‘
% | Pederal lands?
d A, - Yes, they are.
7 0. . ~'Have you prepared an AFE fox the pro
, weli? :
h. o ' Yes‘
20 ) - L L G
0 ‘ :And that is your Exhibit Number Eight? .
A : Yes, s8ir.
2 - R e |
. Q Vould you explain to Mr. Nutter the
reason for the corrections to the AFE?
e 2 . ‘ ’ S -
A . We inadvertently got ‘away from Denver
» o ' Y e ’ S
~ “with the wrong AFE and the penciled in numbers all are re-
~l“*<db}~‘f"—~ai»;.p»:.fn..:.k"r_'.:4’4'» R I e T T B EEEIR S Cesn T b e B T PR e s T e Biani e u'a:-’#i;‘%ie"&:;h%}#&-’;ﬁl"f‘-

14
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Page
1 flected from the correct AF‘E
2 o] Would review the totals on»t’he AFE‘ for
3 Mr. Nutter?
4 ‘ : A Yes. For the 17-2 Well, we have a dry |
6 | hole cost of $255,300 and as a producer, $488,500.
j s o Has the AFE with the correct ‘figures been
? supplied to all the"workin'g ihte‘rest ‘owners? | |
s A  Yes, it has. |
‘0 0 Are the costs reflécted on this AFE in
: : s 10 line with what othey oparaters are c‘.::'::g,.ng in the ,;area?‘
- ;ggg o 2. Yes, they are.

- g é,fg 12 | 0 And have you made ba'n estimate of the
o ”“’5' | : e ’ IR
jﬁ E 5 “; overhead and administrative costs while drilling and produc
-3 “ the subject well, if in fact you get a Pl'°d“°i“9 well?

5 v A Yes, I have.

' 1 | | 0 | Would you -~ wha’tff“are these? -
L A - Okay, they'»'re'szf's:s.fa‘s ‘t":'he"dfiiling ra
" ’“‘» and ‘4355 as the pro‘dﬁc‘inq‘; " iy »

| ‘MR. NUDTER: G:weme i;hose numbers aqain

? ‘please. 7 , : L |
_21 A, , $2185 as the "driiéiiyng fgte, 'anf;l $355 a&
a “the producing rate. | .

= B - MR _NUTT&R: oxcay_v;-_ Ll ‘

- 3“\, 0 ' ~ Are these fi‘gures‘!‘;j;ni -line with W_hat has
zs"' ", peen charged by other operztors in tyhij,_é;a'rzeya?‘ B
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11

13

"Exhibits Six through Eight?

‘would offer Exhibits Six through Eight into evidence. -

B 2 8 N

5

A Yes, they are.

Q | And do you recommend that these figuree
be ihcorporatédéinto any order which will result from this
hearing? A

A I do.

Q Poes Readihg and Bates request to be de-
signated operator of the well? | |

| 2 Yes, we do. - L . .

0 1 In youx opinion will granting tﬁis aﬁpli«
cation be ia the lnterest of cchsefvéﬁiOn; the preééﬁéidnwét-
waste, and the protection of correlative rights? |

a . Yas.

0 Can y6u testify as to the accuracy of   $

A ' Yes, I can.

MR. CARR: At this time, Mr. Nutter, we

MR, NUTTER: Applicant's Exhibits six
through Eight will be admitted in evidence. |
MR: CARR: I have nothing further of this}

withess on direct.

CROSS EXAMINATION

BY MR. NUTTER: 3
0 ;_» ‘Mr. Meador, now this Exhibit Number Six



12

‘Rt.- 1 Box’193-B

Santa'Fe, New Mexico 87501
Phoae (505) 455.7409

RE

'SALLY W. BOYD, C.S:R.

18

7

19

i
T

S R e sk s W ey 5

¥

¥ % BN N ¥

Page 19
shows theso seven various interests and Reading and Bates a:i;
listed at the first thore as owning ?3 percent.

You have cormitted Reading and Bates to
the unit, proposed unit.

Now, you stated that you think all of &
others, with the exception of Hooper, Kimble, and Wiliiams,
will join? |

A " Yes, sir.
0 And Hooper -= aro they definitelonut o
4ust they haven't indicated yet whether they're ready or noh’
A Prom rast erperience, the we’l in the
southeast quarter, Hooper, Kimble, and williams declined bnf
participate in that, and at this time we contacted them and
it appears to be doubtful. I can't say one way or. the othcr'
but -- . | |
0 Is the ownership of the souﬁheast quarte
the same as it is in the northeast qhatter?‘
A Mo, sir, Lt's difféféné;' L
SRR N I see. But they were parties to the s
east - qoarter and didn t join in that one.
| Ao That is cbrrect. ’
0 - How about Petroleum Corporation of Tuxﬁs
and Ibex, they ve got another large interest there? v
A Right, tgrough cogtacts With them, and
S my conversatianha, they have agrsed toﬂphrﬁicipato and ©
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‘tions of the witness? He may be excused.

they wish to offer in Case Ntmber 69662

Page 20

it's just a matter of getting the opevating ayreement exe

Q. I aece.
a, As to their interest.
Q. So when yon have them along with yénrb

terest, you will have six -- you'll hﬁve 2/3rds interest in
the unit. |
i A | - Just a little less.

Q. That)haveacommitﬁed. Okay.

| 'MR. NUTTER: Axe‘thegefany tu?tﬁé:f:V
Do you have anything further, Mr.‘Carr?;A
MR. CARR: Nothing further,fn:.vuuﬁé§r~
'MR. NUTTER: Does anque“havé’&n?tﬁiﬂg‘

x,?u{A

We'll take the case under adviseméht.

(Hearing concluded;}‘

4 :
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that the foreg_bing Transcript of Hearing before the ,’911_
servation Division was reported by me; that the said t:msat
is a ‘fu'll, true, ‘and correct record of the hearing, prep:

by me to the best of my ability.
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a complele record of the proceedings in.
the Exairiner hearing o ¥ o
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NE/4 Section 17-Towvnship 24 North-Range 3 West
' Leasehold Ownership:
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Lease Date - April 1, 1948




June 30, 1980

Liooper, Kimbell & Williams, Inc.
Roomx 1025

89 ‘Broad Street

Boston, Massachusetts 02110

Attention: Kingsley Durant

Re: New Mexico 0il Conservation D1v1810n
Case 6960

Dear Mr. Durant-

closea is a copy of ‘the docket for the July 9, 1980
Oil Conservation Division Examiner hearing,.

You may have an 1nterest that will be affected by the
above-referenced case.

Very truly yours,

William F. Carr

‘WFC:1r C
‘Enclosure
RETURN RECEIPT .REQUEST !
S g |4
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June 30, 1980

ils. Mabel Reed, e
Trustee fer the Warren Clark Trust
Post Office Box 1846

Austin, Texas 73707

Attention: W. W, Oartman

Re: ew lexico Uil Conservation Division
Case (960 ‘ :

Desr Mr, Oatmen: ,

snclosed is a copy of the docket for the July 9, 1980
0il Conservation Divicion Examiner hearing.

You may have an interest that will be affected by thc
"~ above-raferenced case.

Very truly yours,

William F. Carr
WFC:1x
inc ldsurc

CERTIFIED MAIL

EETURS RECEIPT RuQUEST
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. Enclosed is a co

June 30, 1930

Ms. Carolyn Clark Oatman
Post Office Box 1846 ‘ ce
Austin, Texas 78767 T
Attention: W. W. Oaﬁn‘an

Re: new Mexico 0il Conservation Divxsxon
Case 6966

Dear Mr. Oatman:

; . ‘copy of the docket for the July 9, 1980
Oil Conservation Division Lxaminer ilearing:

You may have an interest that will be affnct;ed by the
above-referenced case.

Very truly yours, o

william F. Carr

WEC:1r
. Enclosure -
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTr» - : . : : '
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‘June 30, 1980

S ‘

Mabel Reed and H. M. Reed,

Trustees for”the Warren Clark
Testamentary Trust

“Post Office Box 1846

Austin, Texas 78767

Attention: W. W. Oatman

Re: New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
Case 6966

Deér ‘Mr. Oatman:

Enclosed is a copy of the docket for the July 9, 1980
0il Conservation Division Examiner iHearing.
You may have an interest that will be affected by the
above-referenced case.

Very truly yours,

William F.
~VWVFC’: ir
Encldsufe

CERTIFIED MALL =
RETURN RECEIPT REQUEST:

=

"SHOW T0 WHOM, DATE,

RESTRICTEQ

6670424

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

A

T
RNONO,T "

ADORESS OF OFLIVERY WITH -
RESTRICTED DELIVERY .-

TOTAL POSTAGE AND FEES

'SHOWTO WHOM. DATE AND

SHOW TO WHOMAND
DATE DELIVERED
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DELWERY -

“SHOW 10 WHOM ANB OATE |-

DELIVERED WiTH
OECIVERY

S AN

5.0 STATE ANG 2iP GODE™™ *.

i JAYIS 1413038 ,
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~ Post Office Box 911X
.- Bre ‘
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Re: " New Mexlico 01l Cons:
.>* Case 6966 - -
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WELL COST ESTIMATE e

' COMPANY Rci’dlﬁf & Kates Petroleun Co. " DATE_une 24 980
S WELL MMM 2-1- :

LOCATION -6-N&-

230’ Pm, .?5/0’F’L—L Scaé- o /'7 )T 2w R3W Ry Arriba (0. AH"

PROPOSED TD -@vee 7és o) EST. DRILLING DAYS 48— / 6
| .
- . Tangible Well Costs Producer Dy Hole
| Well Pipe , - . 3 3
4 —3N' ___of 85/80 @%3.9s5s  /h ‘ |
. AT Zb5%f 4120 @ $ 485 /h . :

) . Mof 23/8" @ $.2.65 /. 60,700 - -
. of G 3 JSh. — e —3300 .

| 2 pocker rods pumps, efc. - —97,?-0_500 =

! SR Sepamuon Fccchtles, Installed I _ &mo —

- " . Tonks ond Sthpmg Facilities, Installed . .—10000 - —
oL, o Flow Lmes, Pipe & Eleciric | n..im.-s, insiaiied S ——-i’ffﬂ__ ) e
T " Other Eqmpment Pumpmg Unit, Misc. e MM —200 -

SR , o ' . - 101,500 "%
S SR Yotol Tangibles . $36%70 ' § 5000

.. - Intongible Well Costs S ST
C - Pemmits, Surveys, Foundations - I $ 1.000
Locahon, R“"ds&Damnges ST ’ _

, ContractDnlImg (MIRU, RD, & MO) . 10,500 - (
‘ S #.@%- i&ea_,/si’/ﬁ N . SR

.___L__doys @$6200°:  __ /day - R
doys €3 foy o . Jasko0  j2qj0p
Compl. Unit_ £ S doys€3.3200 . oy - 364980 _serhen BAO

Cement and Cement Service RSRE : . 20,400 5.700
Dn"mg Flmd Materials ‘ e LT 35000 .35 000
Fuel Water & Power L L 13,700 8,700 e
' Pbes - o : L= —
Drill Stem Testing -,'!: e.ﬁsee- fa. 75000~ —T 00—
Coring ‘and Analysis : _ : R — — -
" Wireline Setvice . , ,
Lngsms—l?a,ﬁm_(m:an_hole) " T
- Perfomhngs ;100 . d " ) o o , - K e
. Other 00 (CHL an runnmg p. ugs o o5 300 ._ 13800 -
Formation" Treating: o i . 65000 = .

- - Transportation-ond Houling - _ o 3000 _ . 500
Rentals, Controct Lobor, Misc. ] ' 7,500 _ - 3,500 _
Engmeermg Supervision ' ._'li:m_l},ﬂ!o -6-499, £000
Geologicol Supervision - w and consultant) —8:300 43500 100

- Overhead _:2:20&2‘"" : Y/
Contingencies . o , ‘

: A ‘ . 387,000
-Jotal Intongibles . 3 7’
) : ' S48 3,§bb . 285300
TDTAL‘ | 3 567800~ $-283-60n—
Pcepored By

| BEFORE EXAM]N'T"R'NUTTER N
i !&\&ONaE.xVATION DIVISION * §

e EXHIBITNO. B b
. CASENo_!o_‘-‘lm |

l 'ul 40{‘[‘/—7./:’»
Jerry L. Hofman / '
. Pétroleum Engineer

FOMV 40




June 30, 1980

liooper, Kimbell & Williams, Inc.
Roon 1025

89 Broad Street :
Boston, Massachusetts 02110

Attentidn- kingsley Durant

Re: ilew Mexico 0il Conservatlon D1v1310n
Case 6966

Dear Mr Durant

nnclosea is a copy of the docket for the July 9, 1980
0il Conservation Division Examiner hearing.

You may have an 1ntefest ‘that will be affected by the
above-referenced case. &

[

Very truly yours,

William F. Carr
WFC:lr
Ehclosure

CERTIFILD MAIL

RETURS RECEIPT REQUES” . .
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O

lis.. Mabel Reed,

Trustee for tne Vlarren Clark Trust

Post Office Box 1846
Austin, Texas 73707

Attention: W. W. Oatman

kKe: iew Mexico Oil Conservation Divis

Case 6960

June 39, 1980

ion

kDear My, Oatman'

‘znclosed is a copy of the docket for the July 9 1980

0il Comservation Division Examiner Hearing.

You may have an interest that will Le affected by thco

above-refersnced casc.

WFC:1lr
Lnclosure

CERTIFILED MAIL

LETURW RLCEIPT RuQULLT

L)

-

o

-

w

£

Very truly yours,

William . Carr

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED—

-

ONAL MAIL
{SerReverse)

oty

NOT FORINTERNATI

1i (e eiel St
| Lo i
; i ! : !
i, i ! } : ; ;
— Wl : g : w !
3 . B
T T S . ‘
L RIS A P T
i bl 1w 128 22
- . E' K- ‘:E 'gg’, xEEE
N »EEZ a8 gE 1BEE],
A &Sl = 158 Fz. E22 |
. ; [ clald i 88 1S o= SoRf e
‘\ 2 iz |81 28 I£8 E£3 Eagl el
K (e} 150 2 (BuliEs . Zowla |
- o E {w B eo-8g }o\u, Sus g w
: o wlo P EE IEEE mEE wuR gt ie
I8 Bi205) 28 z32EEE EE S &
SRS uig il 82 (G585 218 8"
“Z I a BE EE HESHES aup ’.4_; &
o 15 aid W= @
i 3’3 wle i%E) 301A63S 143334 NHNL3Y g &
L AR 2 =
g @ B8 $S3IIAEIS TWNOIO - =5
- JRro R R T RO o
‘;,"’/ B e {21 5333 404 BASYWISOd NIASNDD g &
. Paier ades
FmPr T T W
.
i
i
_ i
y
.




. 3vavoxuvmisos|
$| . sxionvaovisosvion - ]
- AMIANIO IS TY R :
1s HLIM AIAITI 40 SSIHGOY i
GHY TLv0 " WONM OL MOKS m g ._
. e o AN L e E :
: ? 3LOMISTYHEMQIBIANN ['m | S| € \
_ o oo | AN ORI AOWAOL OIS |3 m o ,
g 2 & 1» psmaon |32
=) ..m 0 AR OI MRS [ w 2 _"
e B |58 8 ,
- ..Wa ? ; QN9 ROK 01 MOHS m S_,H _
» > senmecaomisay | (21
v L .Mu_. > ] aeaamaowoss | R !
e ; 1.1..“ . ﬁ_ ,S.. s 334 ou_upauo
m e | rD ...n.“ u n :-.m%..;,!i:,-f —r .W;:wamOm: S
nnm - ..an.;.l .u W.. 3 3000 61ZGNY LY. w,,m .. .
; 1IZON 1S70d .
w 0 yr] u " o e e J_r. INVALVLS 04,
. m - H 2 3 2 B J..“hd\-,j..@\_wh,._..f.,mq,m.,mwwm% X
Q = SHH o .m g Tl o1 tns
¥ g o o = "~ (@sioroy 995
g o vg B o — YW TYNOILVNYIINI 504 LON
g5 b B o b ~  ~—0301A0Yd 39¥43A0I 3INYFASMI ON
N ; 1 5 . ~ st
i : m 3 R .m > = TIVIA Q31311430 Y04 1413034
. $ | 28 . _§270L99 11
g el @ e :
Qors @ °% 34 4] “
oIV O '~ ek 5
687 A > oo >
,rl ﬂl‘w 'Tvm 0 - w. ﬂ. id M
LR o £ 00 go
- 0O . QO m wf m g ) B4
omRn = .uru . Et c Ra
Co o o 8 o9 B2k .
g9 go| 8 mp> bu ,,._ME
Qo ... o R “ “5
~dE ol - 9 au o ‘
8. 3 23 4 79 8 -84
X ] T | > ot B
2% £ 4 & 83 23 B 5 mu
-




‘June 30, 1980

Mabel Reed and H. }M. Reed,
Tructees for the Varren Clark
Testanentary Trust

Post Office Box 1846

Austin, Texas 78767

Attention: W. W. Oatman

Re: Wdew Mexico 01l Conservation Division
Case 6966

Dear My, Oatuan:

Enclosed %s a copy of the docket for the July 9, 1980
011 Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.

You may have an interest that will be affected by the
above referenced case.

Very truly yours,

William F. Carr

Enclosure

CERTIFIED MAIL

L P o 3y 2 ¢ g oy | ; - r
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Ibex Partherlliip
Poat Officc ‘

e

'New Mex:lco 011 Cmsem;:iqn Divisi

'Enclosed 1s" “copy.of t:he»docket‘for the. July 9, ‘1980\.
011 Conaervation givision Examiner Hearing. AN TRLISS
Ygu may‘have, Jan’ :l.ntarest that: w:|.11’ be
f abova-refetenced case ;

RECEIPT FOR CERTIFIED MAIL

‘-
w
-

3

NO INSURANCE COVERAGE PROVIDED—

D ADORESS OF
DELIVERY . -

(See Reverse)

SHOW.TO WHOM AND

DATE DELIVERED

SHOW TO WHOM. DATE.

AN

SHOW 10 WrON AND DATE
DELIVERED WITH RESTR

SHOW TO WHOM, DATE AND
ADDRESS OF DELIVERY WiTH
: ﬂESIRchEQDEtWV o

SPECIAL DELIVERY
RESTRICTED DELIVERY

Pl 6670428
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New Mexico 0il Conservation Division
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. Enclosed‘is a copy of the docket for the July 9,
©7 -7 0il Conservation Division Examiner Hearing.
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S lt;tangible Well Costs

- Jerry'L. Hofman /
Pétroleun Engineer

FOMW 4a0s .

WELL COST ESTIHATE

COMPANY Re adlnp' & mtes Petroleum Co.,

/P/ c/ /7 z
WELL.

" DATE_ June 24, 1020

- —

LOCATION

PROPOSED TD_-9760! 765 0

Toagible Well Costs
Well Pipe
—352' __ of 8 5/8" @ 5_9.55__/&
. I 7E5%f 4 1/2" @ $_ 485 /h.
' - _Mof 23/8' 0$.265 /i

Wellhead Assembly :
Subsurfoce Equip. - packer, rods, pumps, efc.
. Separation Facilities, Installed
. Tonks ond Shippirg Facilities, Installed
Flow Lmes, Pspe & Electric Lines, Instailed
~ Giher l:qunpment ‘Pumping Unit, Misc.

- Total Tangibles :

Prepored By:

- Permits, Surveys,. Foundahons
‘Location, Rodds & Dumages ‘
Controct Dn"mg (MIRU R, & m)
| es- iﬁ:ea_’f'f/h
.__,3___days @ $.6200 < '/doy
_days € $
. Compl. Unit__Z_ S days € s_aam._-_'/doy :
Cement and Cement Service . .
Dnllmg Fluid Moterials
Fuel, Water & Power
: Supphes L

Drill Stem Teshng > ] €:8500-
Corinig ond Analysis S
" Wireline Service L e
Loagmg-lﬁ,fm_mm_hole) .

- Petforating 6,700
Other 5, ,100 (CBL and runnmg plugs)
Formation Treaimg
Tronsportation and Houlmg :
Rentals, Contract Labor, Mlsc
Engmeermg Superws'on '

Geologicol Superwsnon
. Overhead

Contingencies

(Hndhggas and Gonsultant )
Total Intang i-bles

TOTAL

\ it Bl

i Ty ——

2310’ Fm, 23/0°FE¢ Scctionir )T 2YN , R&W  Rro Arriba LO MM
/0 . ploa : «.

EST. DRILLING DAYs 8- / 8

of @ 5 /.

rm : .
: ggad & ~
iot,s00 . - o
§ 362760 $ 5,000

2
. —20400 5700

Producer

Dry Hole
3 $
60,700
11,500 1.500
 ___=B:O—s500 —_—
30,000 =

143,600

S

_BEE CPE EXAMh NER |
logsQIL &ONSEPVATION DIVISiON "
HAat> e EXHIBIT NO. B |

| CASENO. _LQ lop '
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(~CKSE_6966:

Page 2 of 3 -
Examiner Hearing - Hedne-dny - July 9, 1980 Docket No 20-30 o

CASE 6338: Applzcutx:n of Kenai 011 lnd Gal, Inc. for dounhole counlnglxng, Eddy COunty, New Hexxco.
Applicant, in the” ubove-ltyled cause, séeks approval for the downhole conaxngllng of undesxgna:ed
Seven Rivers and Artesia Queen-Crayburg=San Andres production ‘in the wellbore 'of its Lul[ ‘Statd .
“Well No. 1 located in Unit K of Section 36, and ita Cobb Federal Well No. 2 located in'Unit H of i
Section 22, both in ‘Township 18 South, Range 27 East, Artesia Pool, Applicant further seeks an
ad-xnlatta21ve procedure. wher by -1mxlar comningling could be approved for other wells to be
drilled in the NE/4 and S/2 NW/4 of said Section 22,

CASE 6959: Appl.catxon of Great Western Dr:llxng Company for compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Hexxco.

- . Applicant, in the above-styled cause, secks-an ordetr pooling all mincral intvrests in the Morvow
formation underlyxng the S/2 of Section'l9, Township 18 South Range 27 East, to be’ dedicated to
s well to be d:illed at a standard locacxon thereon. Also to be considered will be the cost ‘of
drilling aud completing said well and the allocation of_;he cost thereof as well as actual operating
costs and charges for supervision, designation of applicant as operator of the well, and a cliirge
for risk involved in“drilling said well,

CASE 6960: Applxcatxon of Bass Enteryrlses Productxon Company for compulsory poolxng, Lea; CQunty, ‘New xexxco.
Applicant, in ‘the ‘above-styled cause, secks an order poolxng ‘all ‘mineral interests down to-and
including the Strawvn formation’ undcrlyzng the 'S/2 SEf4 of Section 13, Township 16 South, Range 36
East, to be dedicated to a well to be drilled at a standard location thereon., ‘Also to be considered
will be the codc of drxlltng and completing said well and the allocation ‘of the cost thereof as well
. as actual operating costs and chargeu for superv1axon, designation of applxcant as operator of the
well aond a charge for risk iiivolved in drxllxng saxd well, X

CASE 6950: (Contxnued from June 25, 1980, Examiner Hearing)

Company - for ‘an unorthodox gas well location, Eddy County,
New Mexico, Applxcant, in the above-: | cause, seeks ‘approval for the unorthodox location of a
Hprrou test well to be drilled 660 feet From the Borth lins 28d-1980 foat” from ihe Eust line ‘of
Section &; Towriship 25 South, Range 31 East, the E/2 of said Section & to be dedlcated to the well,

Application of Bass Enterprnses Productx”

CASE 6961: App"catxon of '“cuo Inc. for a dual’ completLOn and Gnor thodox well locatxon, Lea Couuty, Nev Mexico.
Applxcant, in the above-styled cauge, seeks approval for the dual completton of its Meyer A=29 Well
No. 11 to be drilled at an unorthodox location 990 feet from the North line and 660 feet from the
East line of Section 29, Township 22" South, Range 36 East, to:produce gas from the Langley—bevcnian -
and —Ellenburget Pools thru parallel strings of Cubzng, the E/2 of said Sect:on 29 to be dedicated

to the Hell

i

CASE 6962: Applxcatxon of BTA 0i1 Producers for special pool rules ind pool extenlxon, Lea COunty, New Hex;co.
Applxcant, in the above-styled cause; 'seeks the pxomulgat1on of Special Pool Rulet for the North
Bell Lake-Devonian Gis P6ol- to provide fcr 640-acre spacing and specified well locations. Appli=-
cant also seeks the extension of said pool to include all of Secticns 6, 7, and 18, Tovnship 23

South, Range 34 East,

ASE 6896: (Coatinucd {rom June 25, 1980, Evaminer Hearing)

Application'of Jobn E; 'lkkfor a non—standard gaa proratxon unit and an unorthodox gas well
location, Rio Arriba County, New Mexico. - Applicant, in the nbovc-styled cluse, seeks approval of
.a 160-acre non-staddard Blancs Mesaverde gas proration unit comprising the NE/4° ‘of Section 8,
itowu-hxp 25 North, Range 3 West, to be dedicated to his Gulf Well No. Z to be drilled at an un-
‘orthodox locltxon 1925 feet fron tiie North line and 790 feet from the Ent line of uid Section 8,

CASE 6965 Appl;catnon of Supron Enetgy corporatxon Eor a non-ltcndatd gas prorntioa unit, Iio Arrxbl COun:y,
New Mexico. “Applicant, in. the ahove~lty1ed cauae, seeks approval of a 160-acre aon-gtandard
Mesaverde and Dakota gas proration unit comprising the SE/4 of Section 8, Townthip 25 North, Range
3 weat, to be dedicated to a well to be drxlled at a standard locatxoa theteoﬁ

he above-styled cxu-e,‘seek. an:order pool;ng all nxn!r-l interaltl in the cnllup
ations underlyxng the NE/4. of Section 17, Township 24 North, Range 3 West, Chacon
rxeld to be dedxcited t0 a"well to be drilled st a stnndnrd location thereon. ‘Also to be considered .
will’ be the cost of drilling apd completzng said well and the allocation of the cost ‘thereof as well
as sctual operating costs and charges for supervision, designation of spplicant as oparator of the
well, and a charge for risk involved in dtilling said well,

CASE 6942: k(CQutxnued ftan June 25, 1980, Exnnxnet Renr;na)

a8 -pro:u:ion units in said pool would ca-yrxuc ci:hcr
:he le or the E/Z of a 3overnmental section, prov;ded houovcr. ‘that ‘one injection Ulll would have
dedicated thereto the ulz of Section 1, Township 26 North, Range 1 West; and alsd that tha shove. :
“""—:**aj.¢~;.uua vu the South side ot Township 27 North, Range 1 West, would each comprise s lin.l‘ 2
spacing unit. . :




CAMPBELL AND BLACK

LAWYERS

JACK M, CAMPBELL POST OFPICE =} 4 2209

BRUCE O. BLACK
MICHAEL B, CAMPBELL o : sex FERSON pLACE

WILLIAM F. CARR SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87501

TELEPHONE (BO8) 988442

25, 1980 ‘ f: Qa?é@

Mr Joe D Ramey

‘Division D1rector w

0il Conservation Division .

New Mexico Department of Energy & Minerals
Post Office Box 2088 =

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Re: 'Aﬁffiicatibn of R’eadii‘ig &'Batés Petroleun Co.
for - Corgxpulsory Pool:.ng, Rlo Arriba County,

Aaes o~
N LY =S

e _ ECEIVED

Dear Mr. Ramey: -
. o, i . . . iy e — s : ‘ 'W '? k "

Enclosed in triplicate is the application of Readi ng 2 51360

Bates Petroleum Co. in the above-referenced mattedtc CONS'ZRVA‘HOH DIVISION

The appllcant requests ‘that this matter be included on SANTA FE
the docket for the examiner hearing scheduled to be held

on July 9, 1980.

truly yours,

William F. Carr
WFC:1r
Enclosures

cc: Mr. Mark Meador




Foo . rw U‘¥ s&y ;

BEFORE THE OiL CONS '.'PVATION DIVISION
SANTA FE

| OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

i NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS
| IN THE MATTER OF THEtAPPLICAIION

' OF READING & BATES. PETROLEUM CO.

FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, RIO CASE _ g 2‘ é -
ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO :

APPLICATION

 Comes now, READING & BATES PETROLEUM CO, by and through
its- undersigned attorneys and, as provided bv Section 70-2-17,
New Mexico' Statutes Annotated 1978 Compilation, hereby mekes
application for an order poollng all of the mineral interests

in the Gallup and Dakota formations in and under the NE/4 of

Section 17, Township 24 North, Range 3 West, N.M.P.M., Rio
Arriba County, New Mexico, and in support thereof would show

the Commission:

1. Applicant is the owner of 33.3337% of the working
interest in and under the NE/4 of Section 17, and
applicant has the right to drill thereon.

2. Applicant proposes to dedicate the above-referenced
‘pooled unit to. its Federal 17-2 Well to be drilled at an .
orthodox location 2310 feet from the North and East lines
~ of said Section 17. |
3. Applicant has sought and obtained’either voluntary
agreement for,poéiing*or.farmoﬁt‘fromA311 other working'
“interest owneis i the.!n/4 of ssid Section”17~except’
the following:
Petroleum Corporation of Texas 15.608% WI
Ibex Partnership ” , 15.608% WI




Hooper, Kimball &

Williams, Ine. 33.333% Wi
‘Mhbei Reed, Trustee for Warren
Clark Trust o 81382 WI
Carolyn Clark Oatman .8748% a:

Mabel Reed and H. M. Reed,
Trustees for Warren Clark
Testamentary Trust » 4272% HI

,,,,,,,,, 4
4. Said pooling of interest and well édﬁiiﬁle‘tioﬁ will
avoid the drilling of unnecessary welis; will prevent

waste and will protect correlétive‘gights.

5. In order to permit the applicant to obtain Its just’

and fair share of the oil and gas underiying»thefsﬁbject
lands, the mineral interest should be pooled, and aﬁpli-
cant should be des1gnated the operator of ‘the well to be

drllled

WHEREFORE, appliéant‘prays‘that'this éppliCafidh‘be set
for hearing before the Division's duly appointed examiner,‘and
that after notice and hearlng as requlrea by law the Division ‘
ente* 1ts ‘drder poollng the lands, 1nc1uding_provisians“desig-
‘natlng,the applicant aS'0perator‘of the well,QprOViding'fdr
aﬁpliCapt to recover its costs of drilling, equipping and com-
bleting the well,‘itSjCOStS“of sﬁperviSiOn while drilling, and
after completion,rincluding‘ovefheachhafgés, and a risk factor
for the risk assumed by‘thé?aﬁplicant’iﬁ“ﬂfiliing, coﬁblétiﬁg |
and equlpplng the wel b and such other and further provisions as |
may be proper “in the premlses. |
| ‘S"‘ (‘Respectfully submitted

. CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

VPost Office Box 2208
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501
vAttorneys for Applicant
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ECE!VED;

BEFORE THE El JUN2 81980
OIL CONSERVATION DIVI

OIL CONSZRVATION DIVISION
NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MAWINAES

IN THE MATTER OF THE APPLICATION
OF READING & BATES PETROLEUM CO.
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, RIO casE (¢ 6

ARRIBA COUHTY NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

Comes now, READING & BATES PETROLEUM co, by and through

New Mexico Statutes Annotated, 1978 Compilation, hereby makes

application for an order pooling all of the ‘mineral interests
in the Gallup and Dakota formations in and undér;the‘NElé of
Section 17, Township 24 North, Range 3 West, N.M.P.M., Rio

Arriba County, New Mexico, and in support thereof would show

the Commission:

‘1. Applicant is the owner of 33.333% of the working
interest in and under the NE/4 6f°SectiOn’17, and

applicant has the right to drill thereon.

2. Applicant prbposes to dédiéate the above-referenced
pooled-uﬂit to its Federal 17-2 Well to be drilled at an
orthodox location 2310 feet from the North and East lines

of said Section 17.

3. Applicant has sought and obtained eifher Qoluntary
anreement for’ pocllng or farmout from all other working
'1nterest owners in the NE/4 of said Section 17 except
the follow1ng; -

| } VPetroleumvcbfporaﬁiOn,ofﬁTgXés o '15;6081'WI {
o 15.608% VI

Ibex Partnership




* applicant to recover its costs of drilling, equipping and com-

'may be proper in the premises.

Hooper, Kimball &

Williams, Inc. _;33‘3331 WI |
Mabel Reed, Trustee for Warren : :
Clark Trust .8138% WI
Carolyn Clark Oatman .8748% WI

Mabel Reed and H. M. Reed,
Trustees for Warren Clark E
Testamentary Trust . 4272% WI
4. Said pooling of interest and well completion will-
avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, will prevent |
waste and will‘proteét correlative rights.
5. In order to permit the applicant tovobtain'its just

and fair share of the oil and gas underlying the subject

lands, the mineral interest should be pooled, and appli-

ant should be designated the operator of the well to be

Ved
Al -7

drilled.

WHEREFORE, applicant prays that this applicétioh be set’

for hearing before the Division's duly appointed examiner, and

that after notice aﬁd:hearing as required by law the Division °

" enter its order pooling the lands, iu¢luding provisibns desig-

nating the applicant as operator of the well, providihg for

piétihg the well, its costs of supervision while'drilling, and
after‘compleﬁion;,indluding ovethead chargeé, and a riék facfbr'
for the risk aésumed‘by the applicant in drilliﬁg,‘cbﬁbfetiﬁg

and equipping the well, and such other énd fﬁrtherAprovisionsigs

AMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

. carr ‘-\

By

William ! ,
-Post Office Box 2208
Santa Fé, New Mexico 87501

.—-Attorneys for Applicant




BEFORE THE C"RVAT‘ON nwns&on

OIL CON
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION  SANTAFE

NEW MEXICO DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY AND MINERALS

IN THE MATTER OF fAPPLICATION
OF READING & BATES PETROLEUM CO.
FOR COMPULSORY POOLING, RIO
ARRIBA COUNTY, NEW MEXICO

APPLICATION

Comes now, READING & BATES PETROLEUM co, by and through

its” under51gned attorneys and as provxded by Section 70 2 l7
New Mexico Statutes Annotated, 1978 Compilation, hereby'makes
application for an order pooling all of the mineral interests
in the Gallup and Dakota formations in and under the NE/4 of
Section 17, Township 24 North, Range 3 West N M. P M., Rio

Arriba County, New Mexlco, and in support thereof would show

L'\\

the Commission:

1. Applicant is the owner of 33.333% of the working
interest in and under the NE/4 Okaection 17, and

applicant has the right to drill thereon.

2. Applicant proposes to dedicate the aboﬁe-referenced'
pooled unit to its Federal 17-2 Well to be drilled at an
"orthodox location 2310 feet from the North and East lines

of said Section 17

3. Applicant ‘has sought and obtained either voluntary
vaoreement for pooling or farmout from all’ other working

‘interest owners in the NE/4 of said Section 17 except

the following
Petroleum COIporation'OE'lexas 15.608% WI
Ibex Partnership o 15.608% WI
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<

Hooper, Kimball &
Williams, Inc. ‘ 33.3332 Wi

"Mabel Reed, Trustee for Warren e
Clark Trust } .8138% WI

Carolyn Clark Oatman .874325

N Mabel Reed and H. M. Reed,
‘ Trustees for Warren Clark N
Testamentary Trust . 42727 Wi
4. Said pooling of interest and well completion wiii
avoid the drilling of unnecessary wells, will prevent

waste and will protect correlative rights.

5. 'In order to permit the applicant to obtain its just
and fair share of the 0il and gas underlying the Subject‘
lands, the mineral 1nterest should be pooled and appli-
cant should be des1gnated the operator of the we11 to be
‘drilled. ’

kWHERE?GRE,'applicant‘prays that this»eﬁﬁlicetion}Be set
for hearing before the Division's duly eppoihted examiner, and -
that after notlce ‘and hearlng as requlred by law the Diviaion o
- enter its order poollng the lands, including provisioes desig-
nating the applicant as‘operator‘of'the’well; ptovidinéffor' |
applicant to recover its costs of driiiing, equipping and com-
pleting the ﬁe11, its costs of supervision while drilling, and
~after completion, including overhead;Cﬁetges, and a risk factor
for the risk assumed by the applitéﬁt‘in drilling, coﬁﬁlefiﬁQ"”
and equipping the well, and 'such other and further provisions as
‘tmay ‘be proper in the premises.
'Respectfully submitted
CAMPBELL AND BLACK, P.A.

By

. arr
Post Office Box 2208
Santa Fe, New Mexico . 87501

‘At Lurﬂeyu for Ap‘pl.u.axu.
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STATE OF NEW MEXICO :
ENERGY AND MINERALS DEPARTMENT
OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION

. IN THE MATTER OF THE HEARING

i CALLED BY THE OIL CONSERVATION
' DIVISION FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CONSIDERING:

CASE NO. 6966

Order No. R~_[4 |3

ORDER OF THE DIVISION

BY THE DIVISION:

This cause came on for hearlng at 9 a.m. on uly 9

1980

NOW, on this day‘of Ju1y ¢ 1980

Director, having considered the testlmony, the record, and the

recommendations of the Examiner, and being fully advzsed in the
_'prehises,
FINDS‘
(1) That due public notice having been given as- required by

law,‘theobivision'has jurisdiction of this cause and‘the SubjeCt‘
matter thereof.
(2)

- geeks an order poollng all mlneral 1nterestsxathg

That the applicant, Readlng % Bates Petroleum Co.

GalTup and Da

. the Div1sion*i

l
¥

i
P

formations NE/4

underlylng the

» Range 3 Hest

28 North

VCOunty,]NEV
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~in-said-pool;the-subject application shiculd be approved by

Case No.

[ R NP

(3) That the applicant has the right to drill and proposes

to drill a well at a standard location thereon = .

(4) That there are interest owners in the proposed proration
unit who have not agreed to pool their intereSts.

(5) That to avoid the dr1111ng of unnecessary wells, to
protect correlatlve rlghts, and to afford to the owner of each
1nterest in said unit the opportunlty to recover or. receive

without unnecessary expense his just and fair share of the gas

pooling all mineral interests, whatever the/may be, within said

(6) Thét the applicant should be‘designatedvthe operator
of thelsubject well and unit. “ _ E
(7) That any non-consenting working~intere$t'owner should f
be afforded the opportunity to pay his shareJof estimated well ‘éi
costs to“the'operetOr in lieu of paying hiS“share”of'réssonable
well costs out'of production.

(8) That\a%& non-consentihg working intereStfoﬁher who

. does not pey his ‘share of estimated well costs should have

P

N Y S sr—— L M e

withheld from production his sheretof the reasonable well costs -
"plus an~additioﬁal;?b0 ‘percent thereof as a reasoﬁaﬁie charae

for the risk 1nvolved in the dr1111ng of the well.

(9) That any non-consentlng 1nterest ‘owner should be
afforded the opport,n;ty to object to. the actual well costs But
that actual well costs should be adopted as the reasonable well

costs in the absence of such objectioﬁ.

(10) That following determlnatlon of reasonable well costs,

any non- conSentlno worklng 1nterest owner who has pa1d his

share of ostiméted costs should pay to the“operEtor,any~amoqﬁt
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well cOsts.and :

should receive from the . operator ‘any amount that’ Fald estlmated .

’well costs exceed reasonable well costs.




(11) That $_T/R5.00  per month while drilling and
" $ 355,00 per month while producing should be fixed as teesoja?-_;;"f‘""

,able charges for supervision (combined flxed rates); that the
operator should be authorized to withhold” from production the

proportionate share of such supervisiorl charges attributable to

each non-consenting working interest, and in addition: thereto,
- the operator should be authorized to with‘hold from production the

proportionate share of actual expendltures requlred for operating
i %

the subject well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attrlbhtab

to each non-consenting working interest. :

(12) That all proceeds 'from production from the subject
well wh:Lch are not dlsbursed f8r. any reasca shotild be ‘piaced
in escrow to be paid to the trus owner thereof upon demand . and
proof of ownership. '

(13) That upon the failure of the operator of said pooled
unit to commence drilling of the well to which said unit is

dedicated on or before Oé‘Lo”b&r' ! "17391' , the order

pooling said unit sk
whatsoever.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:

(i) "That all mineral interests, whatever they may be,

in the 6allup and Dakota . fbrma’tionsunderiying, the NE/4_

of Section 17 E TowEsh1p24 North l ? i 3 West ',‘
NMPM, 'M"r' ,Rio Armbeounty, ‘New Mexico, -

are hereby pooled to form a standard ' [é « GCre @@ spacing
and proration unit to be dedicated to a well to be drilled

‘at a' standard loc¢ation the‘r’e'on

PROVIDED HOWEVER, that the operator of said un:Lt shall

{commence the drilling of said well on or ‘before the -Farsf day of

.._@"ﬁé&f | , 19 80, and sha1l therea_fter cont‘i'n'ue the‘'’c"h:"illi,‘r:‘g‘ﬂ
,f:of said well with due diligence to a depth sufficient to t’es’t“ the |
' .:Da..‘éol—a., : ___ formation;

! PROVINFED PURTH . that ia the eve‘nt’ saia'ap'é‘r‘ator does 'ii‘bt

.

[} -

oor*nenoe the anlung of said well
g’_bloﬁer ., 19 80 Order (1) Sf this order 'shall be nullc




PROVIDED Fumm’a, that should! said well not be drilled to

i
i

9|

- estimated well costs is furnished to him, any non-consenting

of estimated well costs to the operater in 1 eéu of paylng his =

.~ and the Division has not objected within 45 daYS‘folloning receipt(
,of said schedule, the actual well costs shall be the reasonable
‘ well costs;’ prOV1ded however, that if there is an objection to
~actual well costs within said 45-day period the DiViSlon will

ffdetermine reasonable well costs after public notace and hearing.‘

. show cause why Order (1) of this order should not be rescinded.

completion, or abandonment, within 120 days after cormencemsnt

;. thereof, said operator shall appear before the Division Director aad

(2) ThatReading & Bates Petroleum Co. is hereby designa.ted

the operator of the subject well and unit.

(3) That after the effective date of this order and witaia
%0 days prior to commencing said well, the operator shall furnish
the Division and each known worklng interest owner in the. subject

unit an itemized schedule of estimated well costs.

- ——

(4) That within 30 days from the date the schedule of

working interest owner shall have the rrght to pay his share

e - e | g e

share of reasonable well costs out of production, and that any
such owner who pays his share of estimated well costs as pro-
vided above shall remain liable for- operating costs but shall
not be liable for risk charges. -

(5) Thatithe'operator shall furnish the bipision and each

known working interest owner an itemized schedule of actual well
- costs within 90 days following completion of the well; ‘that 1f

. no objection to the actual well costs is received by the‘Division ,

b e i r

(6) That within 60 days following determination of reason-

' able well costs,, any non-consenting working interest ownex whov
i
i has paid his share of estimated costs in- advance as provided




i

M s r— R i
T T A g 1 it vt N WA g <

Ot s e | St g g e, S
AL . e b 1 ot sy <

. .
e A e e - s A B

Jamone

.o~

| Pl
$ izz per month while produc:.ng are hereby flxed as

freasonable charges for RnperviSion (combined fiked rates); ”thct the

o
!
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charges withheld from productioh to the parties who advanced

5operator is hereby authorized to withhold'from'proaucfion‘the

proportlonate share of actual expendltures requlred for operating
such well, not in excess of what are reasonable, attrlbutable to. |

‘each’ ncn-consenting working interest.

-5-
Case No.
Order No. R-

above shall pay to the operator his pro rsta,share of the amount
that reasonable well costs exceed estimated well costs and shall

receive from the operator his pro rata share of the amount’ that

estimated well costs exceed reasonable well costs.

(7) That the operator is hereby authorized to withhold
the foliowiné ccsts and‘charges frcmrﬁrOdQCtion: . -
" (A) The pro rata share of reasdnable well‘cosis

attributable to each non-consentlng workzng

Linterest owner who has not pald hls share of

, AREITaL

estimated wellfCOsts within 30-days“from~fhe
date the schedule of estimated well costs is

furnished to him.

(B) As a charge for the risk involved in she ;
drilling of the well, z-__‘__p_l'percenflikbf‘ the pro ’rat.ja‘
share of reasonable well costs attributable g

- to each non-consenting working ‘interest | ;
owrier wbo has not paid his share of estimated g

well costs within 30 days from the date the
schedule of estimated well costs is furnished'
to him.

(8) That the oPerator'shall'distribute said costs and

‘the well costs. : :
(9) That $ r 4 ‘: per month whlle drilling and

proportlonate share ‘of such supervxslon charges attrlbutable to
each non-consenting working 1nterest, and in ad diﬁidﬁ*%ﬁé?éio;ﬁtﬁc

operator is hereby anthorized to withheld from preductichn the
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a seven~eighths (7/8) working interest and a one-eighth (1/8)
royaley interest for the purpose of allocating costs and charges

' under the terms of this order.

(11) Phat any woll costs or charges which are to be paid

- out of produotion shall be withheld only from the workinq

’ 1nt2fést§ share of production, and no-costs or charges sghall

be withheld from production attributable to royalty interests.vu,
C gy fhat all brocesds from production from the subject '

: Wéll whigh are not disbursed for any reason shall immediately

. be plaeed in eserow in Rio Arriba County, New Mexico, to be

| paid to the true owner thersof upsn demand and proof of ownership;
ﬁ that thé'opefator shall notify the Division of the name‘and L
»f addrese of said escrow agent within 30 days from the date of
; first‘ééﬁoeit with sald escrow agent. ;i |
(13) That'jufisdiotion of this cause is retained for the .
f éﬁtry 6f Buch further orderc as the Division may deem necessary.?'
‘DONE at $anta Pe, New Mexico, on ehe ‘day and year herein-

‘ above aeaighatea.

(10) That any unhgevered mineral interest shall be considereﬁ'
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